CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name and Surname: ROGER JOSEP ROYO GASCON

Nationality: Spanish

E-mail: rogerroyo@gmail.com

LinkedIn Profile: roger-royo



Very passionate about Korea and its technology. I have been working for more than five years in Korea, helping companies find the right partners and teaching the next generations of leaders. My research interest lies in understanding the innovation impact in Startup ecosystems and its relation to disruptive business models across different industries.

Research Interests:

Disruptive Technologies; Startup incubation; International Management; Global Strategy, Product-Market Fit.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- (November 2021 Present) Visiting Professor at SolBridge International School of Business.
- (August 2021 Present) Head of the Startup Center at SolBridge International School of Business.
- (November 2019 Present) Lecturer at SolBridge International School of Business.
- (February 2017 February 2021) Lecturer at Pai Chai University.
- (September 2020 Present) Researcher at KAIST.
- (October 2016 August 2020) Secretary General at ESCCK Spanish Chamber of Commerce in Korea
- (February 2015 2017) Co-Founder at Casa Barcelona Spanish School.
- (2014 2015) Senior Auditor at ACTIVA Auditoria & Consultoria.
- (2008-2011, 2012-2014) **Senior Auditor** at **Sociedad de Auditoria**.
- (2013 2014) Tax and Accounting Advisor at Celia&Celiacs S.L.
- (2009 2011) Accounting Assistant at Tijuana Group.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

■ Doctor of Philosophy – Ph.D. in IT Management.

-KAIST, Korea Advanced Institute of Science and Technology (2020-2023)

Master of Accounting and Financial Management (specialization in Auditing), Accounting and Finance.

-UPF Barcelona School of Management (2013-2014)

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA, Business Administration, and Management

University of Barcelona (2008-2011)

LANGUAGES

- o Mother tongue: Catalan and Spanish.
- Others: English Fluent. // Korean Intermediate.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- (February 2018 Present) Member of the Committee of Investment and Promotion for the city of Daejeon.
- (February 2018 February 2020) Advisor for the Province of Gyeonggi for the Gyeonggi Provincial Government Investment and Promotion.
- (2017-2018) Foreign Mentor at the Human Resources Development Service of Korea.

OTHER SKILLS

I am a person highly interested in technology and entrepreneurship. I often find myself creating new projects that need technical skills as websites, online directories, Data Bases, etc.

Program and Applications:

- -SO: Windows 10, MAC OS.
- -Website developer in WordPress.
- -Office Suite: Microsoft Excel (advanced user), Word, PowerPoint, and Outlook.
- -Design: Photoshop (intermedium), InDesign and Canva.com.
- -Professional working knowledge of online services: google drive (docs, forms, spreadsheets), Flickr, etc.
- -Others: Streak (email CRM).
- -Basic Coding Skills.